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Fax: 305-284-5515

MEMORANDUM

To: Julio Frenk, President

From: Linda L. Neider
Chair, Faculty Senate

Date: January 29, 2021

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2020-51(C) — UDisclose, Faculty Form
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The Faculty Senate, at its January 27, 2021 meeting, had no objections with one abstention to the
approval of the UDisclose Faculty Form to address foreign influence regulation and
requirements.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.
LLN/va/rh

cc: Jeffrey Duerk, Executive Vice President and Provost

Erin Kobetz ,Vice Provost for Research, Associate Director for Population Science and
Cancer Disparity at Sylvester Comprehensive Cancer Center, and Professor of
Medicine and Public Health Sciences

Guillermo Prado, Vice Provost, Faculty Affairs

Sergio Campos, General Welfare Committee member

Ana Francois, General Welfare Committee member

Lory Hayes, Director, Compliance

Laura Kozma, Associate VP, Research Administration

JoNel Newman, First Vice Chair, Faculty Senate
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2020-51(C) — UDisclose, Faculty Form

APPROVED: % DATE: 2/17/21

/ (President’s Signature)

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT:Office of Audit and Advisory Services

Erin Kobetz ,Vice Provost for Research.

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: IMMEDIATELY

(Pending any further Board of Trustees approval)
NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):

Box/ R/legislation/20-21/2020-51C-UDisclose Form





